

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 07 September 2021 10:46
To: ECHA Restriction PFAS in firefighting foams
Subject: FW: New report: validation of TOP
Attachments: 21FMV5219-1_Validation of TOP for fluorine free firefighting foams.pdf

For the records.

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 07 September 2021 09:06
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Subject: Sv: New report: validation of TOP

Dear [REDACTED]

Please find the report attached. I will also encourage FMV (the responsible agency) to submit the report during the public consultation.
I will get back to you regarding the publication status and the correct citation of the report.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Scientific Officer/Toxicologist (PhD)
Proposals for Classification and Restriction
Swedish Chemicals Agency
Direct: [REDACTED]
Tel: [REDACTED]
www.kemikalieinspektionen.se
[How we treat your personal data](#)

Från: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Skickat: den 6 september 2021 13:25
Till: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Kopia: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Ämne: RE: New report: validation of TOP

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for reaching out to me. This sounds to be a very interesting report and I would indeed be happy to receive it. Considering the timeline I am not sure to which extent we will be able to refer to it in our restriction proposal but better to have it in any case. Is this report intended to be published at some point? This would ease future references. In any case, you will be able to submit it during the public consultation as you indicate.

Best regards,

[REDACTED]
Scientific officer

European Chemicals Agency
PO Box 400 / Telakkakatu 6
00121 HELSINKI, Finland

Tel: [REDACTED]

Mob: [REDACTED]

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 06 September 2021 14:13
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Subject: New report: validation of TOP

Dear [REDACTED]

I'm working with the universal PFAS restriction on behalf of the Swedish Chemicals Agency.

With regards to ECHAs upcoming restriction on PFAS in firefighting foam, I wonder if you are interested in a newly published consultant report commissioned by the Swedish Armed Forces Materiel Administration (FMV). The purpose of the study was to investigate if the TOP (Total Oxidizable Precursor) assay, optimized and validated for the matrix fluorine free (PFAS-free) firefighting foam, is a reliable analytical method to use in procurement to verify claims of firefighting foams being PFAS-free. One central question in the study was "how high concentrations of PFAS can a F3-concentrate display after TOP-oxidation and still be considered as PFAS-free"?

Please let me know if you are interested in receiving the full report, or whether you prefer to not receive it this close to the submission of the restriction proposal. Another option for FMV is to submit it during the public consultation (if they wish).

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Scientific Officer/Toxicologist (PhD)
Proposals for Classification and Restriction
Swedish Chemicals Agency

Direct: [REDACTED]

Tel: [REDACTED]

www.kemikalieinspektionen.se

[How we treat your personal data](#)